

AGENDA of the Committee Meeting of Cheshire EGB
The Laurels, Brick Bank Lane, Allostock,
Tuesday 22nd Jan 2019 8pm

Potential Attendees: Liz F, Cathrine S, Mandy M, Pat G, Pennie D, Sandra P,

Item		Action
1	Apologies for Absence Jane Stewart, Muriel Taylor, Leslie Harrison	
2	Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting Minutes Confirmed	
3	Matters Arising from minutes (if not covered later in agenda) 2 x Plastic boxes for officials bibs to be purchased.	PG
4	Treasurer's Report It was suggested we should look at changing our bank account, so we can do bank transfers. MT not present – discuss at next meeting.	
5	Membership Secretary's Report No report issued, 2 new juniors have joined.	
6	Public Relations Spring bulletin to be put together. Need to mention AGM raffle prizes received from local suppliers in Facebook post.	MM MM
7	Chester Zoo Ride accounts Difficulties getting in touch with Emma at the office. There is no excess to pay to EGB, they owe us. Further e-mail to go to EGB to explain the situation.	LF
8	Congleton Ride Report 44 Riders – 18 Members Total ride income £470 profit of £298.70.	
9	AGM Feb 7th and New Award 32 Tickets paid for so far Facebook post re AGM + confirm return of trophy's + bring raffle prizes and cash to buy tickets!! By end of Jan. Andraya & Claire are coming, ask Lucy too. PD went through criteria for Cheshire Challenge which was accepted by all.	CS MM
10	Pleasure Ride Entry Fees Change entry master to add the fee rather than deduct from what we get so that the individual pays this on top of our entry fee. Keep charges the same this year with a look to potentially reviewing it next year.	
10	Volunteers conference Midlands Feb 9th Post on Facebook re Kegworth includes safeguarding.	CS
11	Training Day Feb 3rd 13 Horses coming plus quite a few spectators. Chris has set up online payment. LF to ask Rachel if she can bring some snacks.	LF
12	Dates & Venues for Group Pleasure rides <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Weaver Navigation Ride Sun 7th Apr – Weaver Navigation Ride (First Aider & other helpers needed) Can Paul Daily do First Aid? • Whitegate Way – End of July • Clocaenog – Potential for September • Delamere – October • Congleton – Mid November 	JS
13	Quiz night Confirmed date – Mon 18th Feb @ The Golden Pheasant, Plumley Start Quiz at 19.30 Notification to other groups: Delamere Forest RC & North Staffs Bridleways What other groups and who will notify? Mid Cheshire Bridleways Border Bridleways New Barn Lancashire Group Facebook Post – teams of 4 to 6 £5 per team	JS JS PG LF MM MM
14	Following up on enquiries from non-members Quite a bit of interest for the training day from non-members. Ideas of how to keep in touch and hopefully encourage them to join.	ALL

	Need to capture Facebook messages.	LF
15	AOB Good results in Arab Performance Awards – something to be put together for website. Website “new members info” needs to be updated.	PG ALL
16	Date of next meeting. Tues 26 th February 2019.	